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The Hong Kong Anti-Cancer Society
9 | st Annual General Meeting

On 21 November 2014
Presidential Address by Dr. LEONG Che Hung
GBM, GBS, OBE, JP

GaEgSshtT —mEFEAg

2014 11H21H
g5 RAHKETGBM, GBS, OBE, JP3I#t

Mrs. Chu (Patricia Chu, Chairman of HKACS), Fellow Members

of the Committee, Distinguished Guests,

It is my pleasure to join you today for the 51st Annual General

Meeting of The Hong Kong Anti-Cancer Society (HKACS), and to
share my vision of work in the prevention and control of cancer

in Hong Kong.

According to information from the Department of Health, Hong
Kong Cancer Registry and Census and Statistics Department,
cancer is a leading cause of death in Hong Kong, which

accounted for 30.5% death in the year 2012. There are over

27,000 newly diagnosed cases of cancer each year in Hong
Kong. This means with every new day, over 70 persons in Hong

Kong will be diagnosed with cancer. This figure is projected to

be over 50% higher by 2030.

Of course, the rising cancer incidence has also been attributed to

people living to an older age and an aging population in Hong Kong
and worldwide. Therefore, the need for effective cancer control

works is ever increasing. There presented ever more challenges

and opportunities to Cancer organizations like the HKACS.

The Society has always excelled in its cancer education
work, directed to the general public by means of public talks,

publications in the Chinese language and awareness campaigns
etc; as well as works directed to medical professionals by means

of professional symposia and guidelines on cancer screening

etc. Atthe same time, the Society has continued to provide more

and more direct relief assistance to financially disadvantaged

cancer patients via a whole host of charitable programmes. For
example, it pioneered a sizable medical assistance scheme to
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help patients needing expensive cancer treatment drugs. Its
charity bed programme also allowed many cancer patients in
need to receive timely medical, nursing care and rehabilitative
service in its Jockey Club Cancer Rehabilitation Centre.

With tremendous planning and strategic works done by the
Government in the past few decades, Hong Kong has one of
the best healthcare systems in the region, if not the whole world,
in the field of non-communicable diseases (NCDs) including
cancer. However, our experience and observation are that the
Government’s resources are primarily focusing on the diagnosis
and treatment of cancer, and there is considerable scope for
the Government to join hands together with NGOs to do more
on the prevention, care and support of the cancer patients and
families.

It is the Society’s pride that it has been a leading cancer NGO
in Hong Kong to work alongside the Government to provide
extensive cancer related services to fellow Hong Kong citizens.
For many years, we have representation in the Cancer Expert
Working Group on Cancer Prevention and Screening under
the Department of Health, contributing to the Group’s work
on Cancer Prevention and Screening, under the Cancer
Coordinating Committee, which provides recommmendations on
preventive measures and screening of major cancers based on
a standardised review of scientific evidence.

On the international scene, the Society is a member of the
UICC (Union for International Cancer Control). In late 2013,
the first ever Hong Kong Cancer Day was pioneered by the
Society with both the President and the CEO of UICC endorsing
and participating in the event. The Hong Kong Cancer Day
is becoming an annual event in Hong Kong through which
cancer awareness, prevention, early detection, and community
resources and services are being promulgated continuously to
the Hong Kong community at large.

It is the vision and goal for the HKACS to foster a closer
partnership with the Government and other NGOs/mutual
support groups in Hong Kong actively doing cancer related
works to help cancer patients and families, especially to identify
and to fill service gaps which exist in the frontline in caring for
physical, psychological, social and spiritual well-being of cancer
patients and their families.
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Timely and effective cancer control work will also help to
enhance the sustainable growth of Hong Kong and its
international image. According to WHO Global NCD Action
Plan 2013-2020, better health outcomes from NCDs (including
cancer) is a precondition for, an outcome of, and an indicator
of all three dimensions of sustainable development: economic
development, environmental sustainability, and social inclusion
for all countries in the world and the whole world.

Under the leadership of its current Chairman Mrs. Patricia Chu,
with her vision, dedication and strategic steer; and the support
from an executive committee of dedicated members of diverse
professional backgrounds; | am confident that the Society will
build up greater capacity and capability to help combat cancer
and thus reduce social costs/cancer burden in Hong Kong in
the years ahead.

Thank you.
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Chairman’s Message by Mrs. Patricia Chu

Chairman’s Message
by Mrs. Patricia Chu
T EAGIAR T RE

2014 has been another exciting year for The Hong Kong Anti-
Cancer Society (HKACS). Thus it gives me great pleasure in
presenting our activities and accomplishments for the past year,
and to share our plan for the year(s) ahead.

With the turning of the half-a-century page for HKACS in 2013,
we continued to engage in the fight against cancer with all
our efforts to achieve the mission of reducing cancer burden
in Hong Kong. Our endeavors encompass that of treatment,
rehabilitation, palliative care and holistic support, prevention
and early detection, raising awareness and knowledge through
education, research and advocacy as well as drug and financial
subsidy to underprivileged cancer patients.

Inlate 2013 to early 2014, we continued the celebration of our 50th
Anniversary with a few more important events, namely: (1) The
first ever Hong Kong Cancer Day with the theme of “Celebration
of Life” cum Symposium with the theme, “Cancer Control:
Challenges & Opportunities” held on 7-8 December, 2013; (2) The
“Celebration of Life” Charity Concert held on 5 January, 2014; and
(3) Active participation in the Standard Chartered HK Marathon
on 16 February, 2014.

It was a breakthrough when the Hong Kong Cancer Day cum
Cancer Control Symposium was organized for the first time in
Hong Kong to echo the World Cancer Day, in collaboration with
40 different stakeholders including government departments,
NGOs and corporations, with the aim to raise public awareness
on the importance of public health and cancer prevention among
various sectors in the Hong Kong community. Mrs. Carrie Lam,
Chief Secretary for Administration officiated the Hong Kong
Cancer Day, accompanied by Dr. Ko Wing Man, Secretary
for Food and Health and Prof. Mary Gospodarowicz, President
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of UICC, as well as our President Dr. C.H. Leong. Dr. C.H. Leong
also took up the role of Honorary Advisor for the Cancer Control
Symposium, while Prof. Sophia Chan, Under-Secretary for Food
& Health officiated it.

The appearance of the event Ambassador, renowned artist
Mr. Jacky Cheung greatly enhanced the profile of the event
in spreading the cancer awareness messages to people from
all walks of life. The sharing of Mr. Eric Cheung, our Honorary
Secretary and Mr. Cheung Tat Ming, an artist, speaking
respectively as a family member of a cancer patient and a cancer
survivor conveyed clear messages on how one copes with the
onset of cancer and touched the hearts of many. The event
was very successful with tens of media reports, in both printed
and electronic formats, locally as well as in southern China. With
the momentum built up in 2013, HKACS is determined to carry
on calling for the attention of Hong Kong people to join hands
to combat cancer together by organizing the 2nd Hong Kong
Cancer Day which is scheduled to be held on 14 December, 2014.

The Standard Chartered HK Marathon 2014, held on 16 February,
was another milestone as for the 5th consecutive year, HKACS
was honoured to be a beneficiary organization of its charity
programme, raising a record high donation of HK$2.4 Million.

Cancer can be both a life-threatening and a life-growing
experience. The cries of suffering, desperation and despair
frequently come not only from the cancer patients themselves;
but also from caring families and friends alike. However, with
suitable care and support, the psychological and social burdens
of the patients as well as their care-givers can be lessened
considerably, and there can be many miraculous and touching
stories of love, courage and blessings. HKACS is fully aware
of the plights faced by cancer patients and their families and
the service gap in Hong Kong in providing person-centered,
multi-disciplined and timely support to cancer patients and their
families. Our much praised work on Walking Hand-in-Hand
Cancer Family Support Project was gaining recognition and
support. | felt honoured to present this pioneer initiative during
The 10th International Conference on Grief & Bereavement in
Contemporary Society held at the University of Hong Kong on
11 June, 2014 to share our experience and practice wisdom
which have been evaluated by an independent tertiary institute
to be a very worthwhile and successful initiative that should be
further developed.

6 The Hong Kong Anti-Cancer Society
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Based on this very positive experience with our “Walking Hand-
in-Hand” project, it is one of our major endeavours in the
coming year to seek funding to support a 3 year Pilot Project
on Cancer Family Support, specially designed with the theme
of Collaboration in raising Awareness and building Networks,
adopting a Community-based approach in Empowering cancer
patients and families for their long term physical and psychological
Rehabilitation (CANCER), with the aims to provide support, not
only to cancer patients, but also their family members who are
equally affected by the onset and recurrence of cancer. We
hope that through this pilot project, we will be in a position to
convince the government and the community at large that this
under-developed supportive service is hecessary to complement
the well-developed medical services in coping with the ever
increasing challenges of cancer.

Looking ahead, there are a few exciting events demonstrating
the growing public profile and increasing support from various
quarters in the fight against cancer, namely the Charity Dinner
to be jointly organised with the Ten Outstanding Young Persons
Association (TOYPA), with the theme “Healthy Youth, Healthy
Life”; the 2nd Hong Kong Cancer Day involving 50 organizations
from the government, district councils, professional bodies and
cancer related NGOs; and the Standard Chartered HK Marathon
2015 adopting the community theme of “Stay Healthy, Stay
Cancer Free” to be supplemented by public talks and printed
education materials throughout the year.

| must also report that during the past year, various Committees
of the HKACS continued to support and contribute to the Society
through the accomplishment of various cancer related work.
Their achievements were detailed in this Annual Report.

| am indebted to all who have demonstrated their goodwill,
contributed their efforts, and donations to make our work
possible. They include donors, comrades from collaborating
organizations, volunteers, our very dedicated Executive
Committee members and the various Committees, as well
as our team of committed staff. It is only with the concerted
efforts from all parties that we have been able to seize every
opportunity and to take on new challenges, in order to achieve
our mission and goals. Your support has given us the strength
and encouragement to venture into new paths leading to more
accomplishments in serving Hong Kong.
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The Hong Kong Anti-Cancer Society
(HKACS) At A Glance
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8 The Hong Kong Anti-Cancer Society

HKACS was founded by
Prof. John H.C. Ho with the
OBJECTIVE of: Promoting,
coordinating &  organizing
all kinds of activities to fight
against cancer.
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Through a major fundraising
exercise led by Prof. Ho, the
Nam Long Hospital was built
and commenced service as
one of the earliest & leading
institutions in Hong Kong to
provide hospice care to cancer
patients.
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HKACS celebrated its 25th
Anniversary, with substantial
growth & expansion of services.
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Management of Nam Long
Hospital transferred to the Hong
Kong Hospital Authority with

its establishment, like many
other sub-vented hospitals
in  Hong Kong. HKACS

continued its contribution with
representations at the Hospital
Governing Committee, and
concentrated more efforts in
Cancer Education, Betterment
for Cancer Patients and
supporting local cancer
researches.
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With a change of policy in
decentralising hospice care by
the Hospital Authority, the Nam
Long Hospital was closed.
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B HE R BT

Commencement of the HKACS
Prof Ho Memorial Medical
Assistance Programme to
grant financial assistance or
sponsored drugs to cancer
patients who could not afford
the drugs, for their cancer
treatment.
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The fully renovated HKACS
Jockey Club Cancer Rehabilitation
Centre (JCCRC), a 110 bed
residential care institution
commenced service to cancer
patients at different stages of
their cancer journey; as a result
of over HK$100 Million granted
to HKACS by the Hong Kong
Jockey Club Charities Trust.

HKACS became one of the 3
beneficiary organizations of
the Standard Chartered HK
Marathon Charity Programme
for the first time. HKACS’
participation at the pre-
marathon Expo at the Victoria
Park helped to promote
cancer awareness to the
general public. This event was
so successful that HKACS
has been granted the same
privilege for 5 consecutive
years and it is still on-going.
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HKACS collaborated with HK
Baptist University School of
Chinese Medicine to open a
Chinese Medicine Centre at
HKACS JCCRC premises, with
a special emphasis in serving
cancer patients.
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The HKACS Motto:

“BEAT CANCER, YOUR GOAL & OURS”
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Commencement of HKACS
Jessie & Thomas Tam “Walking
Hand-in-Hand” Cancer Family
Support Programme with
generous funding from the
Jessie & Thomas Tam Charitable
Foundation.

Commencement of the HKACS
Charity Bed Programme which
helps cancer patients requiring
rehabilitation and respite care
services.
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Charity Bed Service

Opening of HKACS Dr. & Mrs.
Michael S.K. Mak Integrated
Chemotherapy Centre, with
a generous donation by Dr. &
Mrs. Michael S.K. Mak.
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Commencement of service of
12 charity beds for terminally
ill patients requiring palliative/
end-of-life care at JCCRC,
with generous funding support
from the SK Yee Medical
Foundation.

Symposium on Cancer Control
in  December 2013 followed
by the first ever Hong Kong
Cancer Day, under the co-
ordination of HKACS, with over
40 other organisations including
government, private and non-
profit ones; in the format of
a carnival to raise cancer
awareness amongst the Hong
Kong community at large.
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Organization
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Organization Structure of
The Hong Kong Anti-Cancer Society
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HKACS
EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE
=
T REG
( N\l N N N\ )
Administration & Betterment Fund Cancer Education Cancer Detection & Cancer Research Fundraising &
Finance Committee Committee Prevention Committee Publicity
Committee Committee Committee
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The Hong Kong Anti-Cancer Society Chinese Medicine Chemotherapy Task Group on “Walking

Jockey Club Cancer Rehabilitation Centre Centre Management Centre Management Hand-in-Hand”
Nursing Home Management Committee Committee * Committee Cancer Family Support
Project
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* 1In collaboration with HKBU School of Chinese Medicine
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The Hong Kong Anti-Cancer Society is a member agency of BHEMREEBEEARSENNIEE - F

The Community Chest of Hong Kong, the Hong Kong Council
of Social Service and International Union Against Cancer, and a
number of other local and international NGOs in cancer works
& related field. All funds allocated by the Chest each year are
used to meet part of the operating expenses of the Society’s
Administration, Cancer Education and the Recreational &

Diversional Therapy Unit. The other expenses are funded by

public donations and sponsorship.
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Membership of the Executive Committee 2013/14
2013/14 FFERMIT R AR R

President §J<: Dr. LEONG Che-hung, GBM, PR B
GBS, OBE, JP

Hon. Vice-President Dr. Ina CHAN Un-chan, BBS il ¥ i1

YRk Mrs. Mariana CHENG, BBS, JP L7
Dr. CHEUNG Ying-yau RIER L
Mrs. Nina LAM, MH MRk 2t
Mrs. Kathryn LOUEY, SBS it Ee3t Y

Hon. Advisor 4 23 i [1: Mr. WAN Man-yee, BBS, JP SR e
Mr. John WONG vk

Executive Committee ¥ {722 B ]

Chairman FJi: Mrs. Patricia CHU, BBS KBt

Vice-Chairman gl ¥ Jig: Dr. Anne LEE 2k g Eg A

Hon. Secretary 555 fb - Mzt. Eric CHEUNG ol 2 W AL Fil

Hon. Treasurer 3% 5 vi) Jiji: Mt. Andrew CHENG W Rt 2k

Members ZZH: Dr. Pamela LEUNG, JP TR IR A4
Prof. Raymond LIANG, JP REREIR
Dr. Rico LIU B R
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Highlights of the Year (1012013 - 912014
FEEAHBMEA 20135108 2014598)

Cancer Family Support Project
ST AT 5K S B a2
PRSI FE s B A €

A press event was held to release the findings of the Evaluation
Study on the project and appeal for support from the community and
government with an objective to gain adequate resources allocated to
support cancer patients and families in the long term. Our Chairman,
Mrs. Chu and Prof. Cecilia Chan, Director, Centre on Behavioral Health,
HKU, both spoke at the Press Conference and the event was well-
supported by patients, care-givers and volunteers who had benefitted
from the Project.

AGHEEBITRRBMNE  MBERALINB "EFETEEX
EXEETE ) WEREMAER  UHZEIHERREB
By » EAGEIRFERT - WESERRAGHALTLE
BREBTHBEEMPOBERBEIEONBHELEE -

1 9 1 1 0 1 3 Press Conference of “Walking Hand-in-Hand”
° o

————
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The Hong Kong Cancer Day on “Celebration of Life” cum
Pre-event Symposium: “Cancer Control: Challenges &
Opportunities”

PEEREH 5 B TR PRI LR o UG

The first ever Hong Kong Cancer Day was organized by HKACS
in collaboration with 40 government departments, NGOs and
corporations with the theme of “Celebration of Life” to raise
public awareness on the importance of public health and cancer
prevention among various sectors of the Hong Kong community.

The Pre-event Symposium was organized to exchange idea
on “Cancer Control: Challenges & Opportunities” delivered by
distinguished local as well as international and China speakers
representing the Government, Universities, Department of
Health and Hospital Authority.

ERMEGBE N EBFIEP - FBUSMERARBEFERE
B TEBRER,  FBEER "RAEGBX, HEENED
RITARHFRAERIBEE NTAR - IEMRARRAIESEE -

EeEE "EBEER ) BT BATERT TEEADEN
WiB , SEME - BB - A KA EREE A KRELGE
EWRE - XBRE - BEENBREER - 2HEBEEWEEN
BEBE -

viige B 3K
mipasuron . Ganger Contral: TEESE AN
& os" 7122013

IR TP N R T

The Organizing Committee of the Hong Kong Cancer Day had
made tremendous efforts to put together exciting programmes and
activities to make the occasion a memorable one for all participants,
for examples, body checkup, distribution of free educational materials
and souvenirs, performances, booth games and 3D exhibition.

TEBEIER ) EREESREMERBEEY - LEEMRAR
HEBNXF FBRNABER2ERERS - RERELSMNTY
FREEALRDRIIKE - FERE - BB NIDRE -

We were most honored to have Mrs. Carrie Lam, Chief Secretary for
Administration to be the Guest of Honor accompanied by Dr. Ko Wing
Man, Secretary for Food and Health, Prof. Mary Gospodarowicz,
President of Union for International Cancer Control (UICC), Mr. Jacky
Cheung, Hong Kong Cancer Day Ambassador, Dr. CH Leong, Mrs.
Patricia Chu and Dr. Anne Lee to officiate at the launching ceremony.

ERTESRELFZZFIEEFINTHREBIS A ARME B B
TEARAEHNEIREE  THEVYAFERRESKAXE
4 - BRPUBESSETE Mary Gospodarowicz#i s ~ lRER &4 ~
REREL ~ KGR L T RHIEELRREFREE -
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20 The Hong Kong Anti-Cancer Society

SAR Philharmonic “Celebration of Life” Charity Concert
T RAEE T EmleR . BE TG

[t was our 5th collaboration with SAR Philharmonic. We sincerely
thanked all performers for their excellent performance and our donors
for being the best audiences and supporters.

EEMECHEBRELEEARBETEREZZTRE  RORH
FERBEENBEEL  LINBERBEIG T -

Love is a Many-Splendored Thing - A Musical Evening
R - R - BELRE

Our heartfelt thanks to Geofferik Music Conservatoire for
choosing HKACS as the beneficiary of this fundraising concert
during which Dr. YF Poon, as well as long time friends of HKACS

such as Dr. YY Yeung, Dr. York Chow, Dr. David Fang and friends
performed for a good cause.

. P
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Standard Chartered Hong Kong Marathon 2014
EHTHELHIE2014

We were most grateful to The Standard Chartered Hong Kong
Marathon for selecting HKACS as one of its charities programme
beneficiaries of the event for the fifth consecutive year.

HKACS had set up a booth at the Marathon Expo to promote
healthy lifestyle, importance of regular exercise and healthy
eating. Over 300 participants ran under the banner of HKACS,
including Mrs. Patricia Chu, who finished the 2-km Leader’s Cup
and received one of the Best Marathon Spirit Award. We raised
a total of HK$2.4 Million this year which reached a record high
for this event.

ROBH TEITEBENN, BELTFEEEENBEERATEHR
Bz— - AGR "BIEBEUN, BFERHLU - HEERE
£ BEREESMNIERANERM - SF - BIB30041HH
FXHEBRES ZIK@EEJ%%%IEIE@J&:I:DT%MTEE’&EQE?E
& WESREFURBMHE - BIOFSHEAESEE _a+
%75 REFZTE °

RTHK Beautiful Life Programme on Putonghua Channel
FEEREMLRE - TREAE ) BT H

HKACS was invited to co-host the captioned radio Programme
on every Sunday starting from 14 June 2014. Oncologists,
cancer survivors, carers and related parties were invited to
represent the Society to speak at the Programme on cancer
related topics.

éi%ﬁﬁﬁ%iﬁi%?/% E AT ERAAERE—RINEENE » 25
EBAE - ﬁE%%TKﬁEFﬂ%ﬂ%E EIEREENRE
RANBBATESGE » F—5E2R201456 5 140 Bk -
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Cancer Comrades Dinner
FEIBEN 2 HAE IR 6

The Cancer Comrades Dinner held for the 21st time on 23
August 2014 at Eaton Hotel. It was a great success, thanks
to the full support of donors, participants and the joint efforts
of the Cancer Comrades. A record number of 194 participants
attended the event, including staff and volunteers of the Society,
cancer patients, their relatives, doctors, social workers, nurses
and cancer groups from Macau and the Oncology Departments
of the major hospitals in Hong Kong. Many cancer patients and
their families who were beneficiaries of the Society’s “Walking
Hand-in-Hand” Cancer Family Support Project also attended
the event.

"RIEA  R2014F8F23ARTE_+—RBFB®RE - + 2R
BRERRBMENZNXE  LUEE28 "RAEA, EINED -
RXRBEHBIUNEERREFEF - EFRELAINERELE
T TEREARBLRPIFELEBRA - BEAELMT - LUK
Ag TREREXETE, WRANBRARSE  RXZBRAES
EREY  HELaHNEN -

“Before Dying” Animation Film Premiere
FHEDIE x DIFIG - 4 (5 ZTRERD) Byt e

The Board of Management of The Chinese Permanent Cemeteries
(BMCPC) granted fund to HKACS, to create an animation film
with an Life & Death Education theme. In cooperation with
Montague Chuen, artist and cancer survivor, we created a
15 minutes film animation named {Before Dying) . The film
premiere was held on 21 September 2014 at Lux Theatre. The
film received lots of positive feedbacks and Chuen also received
invitation from schools to share her experiences while fighting
against cancer.

BEANKERESERZSGRNEDNTBHEBERAFEL "AH
B REVMNYE  FEZRE - 2LUBEREENBRAS
B RAMEYRRTADENHERER » &% (BZEXE) - B
TRENZTEEN2014F9821BREABRET  WESEEE
8 H2ERHBE W2, IRERELNZTHIRKRE -
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Globe-athon Hong Kong 2014
75 #5Globe-athon 2014

Globe-athon is an international awareness campaign with
the mission to educate the public and support researches on
gynecological cancers. 2013 was the inaugural year for Globe-
athon and the response was phenomenal with 60 participating
countries. Continuing this success, Department of Obstetrics
and Gynecology, LKS Faculty of Medicine, HKU and the HKACS
co-organized the Globe-athon Hong Kong 2014 with the theme
of “Give Me a Chance”.

A series of pre-event health talks, press conferences and media
interviews were organized to raise awareness for women’s
cancer.

It was the first ever land-and-sea charity walkathon in Hong
Kong. Participants started off at Chater Garden in Central, then
crossed the harbour by the Star Ferry and finished at the Avenue
of Stars in Tsim Sha Tsui.

A kickoff ceremony was held at Chater Garden. Officiated by
Prof. John Leong, Chairman of Hospital Authority, together
with Ms. Sheren Tang Shui-man, Globe-athon Hong Kong 2014
Ambassador. Sheren also reminded women to be aware of their
own health and perform regular checkup.

Globe-athon@ — 1B B R4 HIEED » K4 » 2ER60ZBERREES
H SEELERBETE  EABHMRZAHGRBEBENRS 5
LEEGNEZEN  RFZFFEREBEEELERA - SF 5 &
BRBTEMEEREFTBHESEEREE  BFEN "4£h
BEH | BRIEEBEGlobe-athon 2014 ©

EEEBE—RINERE LB NERBNEERS - DUNARES
TRYBREBEMNIHNE T —BAEFSAEFTBEEE - EEE
FIT > 2NEHPREFEEHE > RLRE/NBERVE > H
SITERENKE -

EEREISRARETECESRT  ABREERERBRE(CH
R EBREREZ/NE—FEEFREE - BNEERERLE
ZERECHNERENMERETSERS -
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The Society’s Work
AE R LTE

Cancer Education,

Prevention & Detection Service

TEAESE - TR BRI AR

When the world is speeding with information technology and
communication is just a click of finger away, the distances
between people should be getting closer. Yet somehow it
lacks human touch. The blunt messages and cold information
can never replace the person-to-person interaction, our body
language and the eye contact, which are the most unique
qualities of human beings.

PREMBMEAER R - BIEZEEHN
SERNEE  IRBBERR  AHAZ
] B9 2 B P R SR © 28T » 48 — L) 4]
RRYANEERENRBUENBE - RANE
MEREMAABRBRNER - IR
MzERNEEER - SEMNGES MREHN
g -

Strong Team of Professionals Reaching out to Educate Public

H Bl R B B A LI 205 T

21 medical & health experts, cancer survivors and volunteers
led by Dr. Rico Liu and Dr. Anthony Ying taken up this task with
enthusiasm and professional knowledge and helped promote
a cancer-free society in Hong Kong. They have persevered in
reaching out to the public and penetrating into different strata
of the community to plant the seeds of cancer education, and
always been motivated by the appreciation from the public during
their direct contacts with them in the community.

24 The Hong Kong Anti-Cancer Society
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Cancer Education, Prevention & Detection Service

Education is Life-changing

U TE PR AR P

Majority of the cancers are attributed to environmental factors
such as our dietary habits and our life-style etc. Therefore,
the theme for public education programmes in the year was
“Cancer Prevention and Life-style changes”. Talks on “Cancer
prevention & early detection”, “Diet & colorectal cancer”,
“Obesity & breast cancer” and “Smoking & lung cancer” were
organized and attended by some 1,600 members of the public,
patients & their families as well as some nurses. Post-talk survey
questionnaire revealed that overall satisfaction rate exceeded
97%. The attendees were satisfied with the talk arrangements
and appreciative of the speakers’ expertise. They also found the
education publications practical.

patients

Distribution of wE
talk attendees 31%
a3 H RN 1
N 5 A

Turses families

=t RASBR

17% 29%

Personal touch and Immediate Consultation
181N AR il 258 B S i D s M 255

7 exhibitions had been organized during the reporting period.
Over 7,000 visitors came to view our exhibition boards and
collected our booklets. Messages on cancer prevention were
conveyed through games and quiz. Souvenirs were awarded for
encouragement, which were small bags of red rice to raise their
interest on high-fibre diet. Apart from printed education materials,
on-site nursing consultation was also available for those who
required professional information and advice on cancer. Many
visitors verbally voiced their appreciation for our work.
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Education for Professional Service Providers
EALIPN =B RE  E

1 symposium, 1 cancer nursing course and 6 seminars were
organized and attended by over 600 medical, health and social
service professionals. As a result, they were better equipped with
updated knowledge on cancer for better care delivery to their
patients and the public. The Cancer Nursing course ran for 33
hours over 11 consecutive weeks, covering 21 lectures and 2
guided visits to Hospital Authority Oncology Departments and
funeral services. It was designed for front-line nurses in various
fields who wished to acquire updated knowledge on cancer and
care provision for patients. Learners found these commendable.

BARBT T ANESEBE - —EBHEME
ey &M —ERE IR - BiB60046E
ELHBEXRABHFE2HE - RBEHR
MAVEERN BRI R » EMMAER/E
BERASTEHEROET  HRSHEE
1B 2 HIINRFRBRIEZRERE  TER
AEBAPNEIZRELMR - REBEZ21ER
BNBE 2B R ERERNAEZERY (£5E

HE) BEERAD -

Feedbacks from Nurse-learners of Cancer Nursing Course 2013

MRt B R PR 52 B F2013

overal satisfaction BEWEE

course useful in cinical practice FEEMERKTE
lectures/visits wel-ordinated BERENBETHTE
communication adequate BEEREBERTE

faclltities well-equipped RS

venue easly accessible LR E S E

length & time appropriate HENELRRERE

handouts useful #HEREH

speakers presentation good BERBEIEE

materials well-prepared & updated BIMBLER
speakers knowledgeable FHENBRE

guided visits practical & beneficial to work BB TEEEEER
had greater understanding of the topics N R AEAYER
sessions arranged cohesively RERHEE

topics interesting HETB

content current & relevant FREARFENRE

Based on 68 evaluation forms received from 81
nurse-learners in 2013 Cancer Nursing Course.

ERClestpfEHRE - Rz BE8IUEE

92% 94% 96% 98% 100%
rating in percentage
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Education Materials written and endorsed by Medical & Health Professionals

FHIFEGR 805 BRE Rl SR A A

23 educational publications, 1 educational tool (Wheel of Fat/
Fibre) and 4 DVDs were produced and made available for free
dissemination. They are all written and endorsed by experienced
medical and health professionals of the field, regularly revised
and reprinted. During the reporting period, a total of 56,765
educational items (booklets, “Wheel of Fat/Fibre” and DVD)
had been distributed. Among them, 17,869 were requested by
HA hospitals and clinics, 4,177 by private hospitals, 1,738 by
patient groups (including 761 from overseas Chinese patient
groups). 23,928 booklets and 7,931 “Wheels of Fat/Fibre” were
distributed in our education events, exhibitions, carnivals and
nursing courses. 597 copies were displayed and collected by
visitors within the Society’s premises. Furthermore, 485 copies
of booklets and 40 VCDs had been given to patients of our
“Walking Hand-in-Hand” Cancer Family Support Project.

Distribution & Use of Education Materials

FERE B BRHY B o3 A

requested by HA hospitals/

clinics
BERER/Z TR
32%
distributed at talks, course,
exhibitions
MNAGHE  RENRES
YRR
43% requested by private hospitals/GP

PR EERR/EEE R
8%
reguested by patient groups

(local & overseas)
Based on 56,765 items used in 12 months BT RAAL (LN
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Personalized Counseling on Cancer Prevention & Early Detection

W 9 it il o 81 N A i 25

The programme has been supported by the Community Chest
since 2008. An experienced nurse sets out to encourage people
to modify their living habits with the aim to reduce cancer risk,
to be aware of early signs of cancer and to undertake regular
screening for early detection in high risk groups. Assessment
and advice given is evidence based and individualized. Each
client is followed-up by a call to evaluate their compliance to our
advice. Between 1 October 2013 & 30 September 2014, a total
of 11,875 health questionnaires were disseminated and 3,211
returned. 1,470 telephone and face-to-face counseling were
carried out. Overall satisfaction was over 80%. We managed
to make 494 follow-on calls. Among those, 57% of the users
admitted that they had improved their living habits after being
counseled. Our Nurse had also conducted 36 talks at various
institutions in the community, and 1,815 people attended. We
are grateful to the Community Chest for its continuous support.

i S S A EE

Aﬁhﬂﬁﬁﬂafaﬁh ®
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Betterment Fund for Cancer Patients

REEBMATHES

The “Betterment Fund for Cancer Patients” was established to
provide direct financial or in kind assistance to cancer patients
for meeting their medical as well as non-medical needs, and to
support group activities organized for them.

Programmes under the Betterment Fund include:

(1) Prof. H.C. Ho Memorial Assistance Programme;
(2) Portia Cheung Breast Cancer Support Programme;

(8) Financial Assistance through Public Donations
(individuals or foundations)

Applications submitted by medical social workers on patients’
behalf, were vetted and approved by the Committee on individual
merit.

"RERBPALEES KRINEM - 2
RUEBEEDTEERABCSHEENE
ZEANIXFEELARREEEEE
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In memory of the late Professor John Ho Hung Chiu, CBE and AL SERABREHE > KRS EKE
with the support of pharmaceutical companies, the Prof. H. C.  Bh > "B EBHIRAL RBESTE ) AER
Ho Memorial Drug Assistance Programme was launched to ARE T 2N ENES) - BEERB
provide full or partial drug sponsorship to needy cancer patients. 2005 B 7 224 & » At & FEZEBEE
This Programme aimed at filling the gap that existed as aresult of ~ERZEWLMLUANNBEEZEY) -

the introduction of drug formulary including self-financed items,

by the Hospital Authority in 2005.

Since the implementation of the Programme in February 2006, B&HE|722006F 28 #EHE - HEERBIK
4,386 applications for assistance were received from the HA  FEFci4,3861EEBIFTE » HH4,3201E(E

hospitals of which 4,320 were approved: FREALE
Approved Cases Approved Cases
for the period 1 October 2013 to accumulated since
Hospital e 30 September 2014 February 2006
2013fF10 H 1H % 20144 H200652 H 1k
9H 30 F U R RE R L1 5% RIS
Pamela Youde Nethersole Eastern Hospital 37 354
SR BE R NIRFT 3% b
Prince of Wales Hospital 50 701
o 0B
Princess Margaret Hospital 105 779
W AN
Queen Elizabeth Hospital 119 1,518
PRI b
Queen Mary Hospital 55 387
MRV b
Tuen Mun Hospital 42 581
i [ R e
Total ZA%Y 408 4,320
Approved for full drug sponsorship 238
ML HE S BB B B I P (58.33%)
Approved for partial drug sponsorship 170
A 5 200 e B A P e (41.67%)
Applications not recommended by medical social workers 0
ANHE 5 L T HE 5 1 v (0%)

For the year of 2013-2014, 9 pharmaceutical companies 2013/2014FEEGHBNEERSDHE > HLE
generously sponsored a total of 15 chemotherapy and B 157EBE BB EY) - BENHEHENEY
targeted therapy drugs. Donations in-kind added up to around — T35 {EE%23,724,9067T °

HK$23,724,906 equivalent of drug market value.
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Our heartfelt thanks to the following companies for their continuous support:

AR ET I Rk DL SRR R =

1) AstraZeneca Hong Kong Limited

2) Bayer HealthCare Limited

3) Eli Lilly Asia, Inc.

4) GlaxoSmithKline Hong Kong

5) Merck Pharmaceutical (HK) Limited

6) Novartis Pharmaceuticals (HK) Limited
7) Pfizer Corporation Hong Kong Ltd.

8) Roche Hong Kong Limited

9) Sanofi-aventis Group

The Portia Cheung Breast Cancer Support Programme was
established in March 2007 in memory of the late Mrs. Portia
Cheung Tse Po Ying who died of breast cancer.

Main objective of the programme is to help and support needy
breast cancer patients and their families, providing them with
financial assistance for non-drug needs which currently are not
funded by the Government or other sources.

Since 1 June 2013, the programme has been extended to
provide some financial support to breast cancer patients under
Prof. H. C. Ho Memorial Assistance (HCHMAP) in order to relieve
their hardship in drug expenditure.

Up to September 2014, donations in a total sum of HK$2,055,454
had been received from the family and friends of the late Mrs.
Portia Cheung. A total of 156 breast cancer patients benefitted
from this programme. The total disbursement amounted to
HK$559,235.
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&l - BB R E15559,2357T °
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The Society also received public donations to support our
Betterment Fund Programmes. This enables us to provide
financial assistance to support cancer patients for purchasing
extra nourishment and to sponsor cancer patients’ activities
organized by patients’ support groups in the community.

Since July of 2013, all qualified applications for the partial
drug sponsorship were granted an extra HK$5,000 to relieve
their burden in drug expenditure. Up to September 2014, 93
applicants (excluding breast cancer patients) benefitted from this
grant. The total disbursement amounted to HK$465,000.
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Our Recreational and Diversional Therapy service is fully
subvented by the Community Chest. It aims to provide psycho-
social support to cancer patients and their carers. Patients in
the community or in-patients who are staying at our HKACS
Jockey Club Cancer Rehabilitation Centre (JCCRC) benefit from
this service.

The Society organizes festival gathering and outdoor activities
for cancer patients and carers regularly, so that they can meet
with new cancer friends and enjoy the events.

AEERNRESRRERERERELRRES
EBER > BNRRHOBNAERZFT
BAEZRBENMAERES - TWEELRIRE
ARNCREEEMEGESQRERER D
AR ABRER BN IR

AESEHEMNBEMRSMEINES
RS e EZREREERERBEEE S
BRI —REZHEOEERS » HE
ELFEEN o
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Project Wish
COEEETE

The service aims to fulfill the last wish of terminally ill cancer
patients and let them feel the joy when their wishes come true.
Applications received included visits to Disneyland, taking family
portraits, having dinner with family, etc.

A B/ RENRERANZERMFNEE - SSRMANKED
F - BMMARZBERENEN - BAWSINFFEEFREER
ARBEBETEEE. EXARBRERKLZHBFRS -

Home & Hospital visits

% ali BB e 18 i 16 )

Our volunteers perform home and hospital visits to cancer
patients who are living in the community with limited support
under the supervision of our social worker, deliver to them our
love and care.

AEMNETHAHTIEET  ARZZFNTEREERIEERA
BTG I X LN OERE -

Peer Support Group

I $72 N

The peer support group provides an opportunity for cancer
patients to meet with new friends and share their feeling under
a professional and safe environment. The group is run by social
worker together with cancer survivors.
MREXRNARBE—EEXRLLZE2NERE > BREZELAN
K. DPERZRINEKRE - EXENEAZREM T NRERESRHL
[EIAE BT °
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Recreational and Diversional Therapy Service

Teenagers Training Course
GEER: AN i

The teenagers training course provides an opportunity for
secondary school students to learn basic knowledge of being
an effective and responsible volunteer. A series of training on
different topics would empower them with skills and confidence
when serving cancer patients.

HESE B it i AR B

FOFEETIRRABREPELE—EEE
we  RUMASTUMNE—URHAEER
ERMETL - tAIEE R AR EEDN
Al BMARBET » WEBBENER
Rk - FEIE 058 AR FS SR AL ARVE D

Therapeutic Activities and Recreational Programmes

AR BRI SE TR B

The Society organizes therapeutic activities and recreational
programmes regularly at our Centre. Cancer patients and their
families who are living in the community or staying at JCCRC are
encouraged to join our activities such as Qi Qong class, Chinese
calligraphy class, cooking class, etc. in order to stay as active as
possible.

Spiritual Care Service

Our spiritual care worker provides spiritual support to cancer
patients and carers to explore the meaning of life in order to
improve their overall quality of life.

WEIFERBESENMNERBERMAEINOERBENIE
EHMARNEPNEZLOBEN TR - MR MAZEmAE
mER -

SEMNRGURIEMELTE - F
weBMEEROLNERER » NEEEEL
EAEERANERA OB —F
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DA#E RS IR T SR BRIAEDE
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Recreational and Diversional Therapy Service | FHE4% Kz iEWE/MALIR S

Statistics for Recreational & Diversional Therapy Service
RESE RN Pt 4 01/08/2012 - 30/09/2013

No. of activities held /

. Total no. of
Service area event completed patticipants
Bt s SATIREIRE, / e IN

C5ERIN G H
1 Festive celebration for in-patients, cancer patients and their
families members 6 608
R REEIR A B EL SN SR (36 1 B B )
2 Outing activities for in-patients & cancer patients in the community 10 279
Ay TEBE A B Ak IR A SE LI P 945 B
3 “Project Wish” to fulfill the wishes of terminally ill cancer 23 393
CODEETEY o 2 I JRERE oS N 1D
4 Home visit for home-stay cancer patients 104 242
R JE AR EE I ERE I N AT 5K
“Peer Support Group”
B, 18 201
5 PR o SCBRiRs
6 Free Hair Cut Services 6 351
SR T DI SR
“Teenagers Training Course” 10 163
TR LSRR
8 Therapeutic activities & interests programmes held at JCCRC
JATR B ERERE RET2 0o 2 Jo0 s A8 51 2 Ik T R V] BRI B 11 305 )
Qi Qong Class It 12 118
Chinese Calligraphy Class 3 y:HE 34 194
Cooking Class Zfif- 22 366
Handicraft Class F T.&iJf 41 570
Flowers Arrangement Class ffi{EHE 31 285
Yum Cha 7% 44 12 422
Wii Game / Movie / book reading/ Mahjong 126 740
Wik / SRR/ WAL/ e B
9 Psycho-social support activities provided to cancer patients in
collaboration with Grantham Hospital volunteers and HKACS voluntee 4 177
PR X b Ak T e 2 5 1 R JRRE o A B I R B 5 45 0
Spiritual Care Service
. 1366 1315
10 O ol LA
Total . .
. 1825 6354
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Walking Hand-in-Hand
Cancer Family Support Project

1E?ITI1]—FJL 5 E I n'l'ij

With the momentum built up since July 2011, even though
the funding support from Jessie & Thomas Tam Charitable
Foundation was used up in December 2013, the Society decided
to continue to carry on with this service on a smaller scale while
working on plans to seek funding to extend the project to cover
the most needy districts first and eventually covering the whole
Hong Kong.

Cancer patients are living longer as a result of the advancement
in medical technology and targeted drugs. However at the same
time, many have to endure long term discomfort or deterioration in
their quality of life due to treatment side effects and complications.
Moreover, the psychological burden of having to cope with a life-
long disease and to bear the fear of unpredictable recurrence
is beyond imagination. Since majority of the patients are being
cared for in an out-patient setting, their family members have
inevitably become their main care-givers.

EBEFRITBEREIEST S HEHRTHM
DREESHBMER  B201ME7AREL
R EXBRLEERERE  BREREX
B B NEFE LR - #AEL
ER2013F 128 %4 » BERASREHEEHE
F—ERESR/NNRE - RS OEEH
ERBTEHEETSEAME -
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RSO E R IE - o - B ARZEE
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BRIE - B MBI AY SN AR S D AX
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Walking Hand-in-Hand Cancer Family Support Project

We were encouraged by the positive results from the evaluation
carried out by The Centre on Behavioural Health (CBH) of The
University of Hong Kong in October 2013, which stated that the
Project was able to:

1. relieve patients’ distress brought on by physical pain, sleep
problems, practical concerns, family issues, and emotional
distress;

reduce the number of problems reported by patients;
improve patients’ quality of life, understanding of cancer and
general conditions;

4. alleviate death taboo.

L N

Caseload and Service Delivery
T AEHE R NS

Since November 2011 and till 30 September 2014, the team had
served a total of 1,039 cancer families, including currently active
or dormant caseload of 187 in total coming from the whole of
Hong Kong. In the past 9 months, new referrals mainly came
from our existing clients. This shows that our service has gained
good reputation through word of mouth.

Upon receipt of a new referral, our nurse or social worker would
call within 3 days for initial assessment and counseling. Further
visit or telephone counseling would be arranged within 2 weeks.
Care plan was tailor-made for each family according to their
physical and emotional needs. When their conditions became
stable, they would be invited to attend local support groups or
other functions to encourage them to resume normal life and
develop community support from fellow cancer patients.

The most common cancers in our caseload were lung, colorectal
and breast, occupying some 58% of the total caseload, which
were consistent with the current cancer pattern in the western
world. About 55% of patients were below the age of 60, which
was slightly younger than the medium age at diagnosis (68 in
men and 61 in women) recorded by the Hong Kong Cancer
Registry. That might indicate that those most needy patients (old,
poor and isolated) were still quite invisible and we have to make
effort to reach out to them.
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Walking Hand-in-Hand Cancer Family Support Project

Age Distribution
A PN
SE#E 5 i
age unknown
R REE
4%
age 81 or above age 40 or below

FH8 s FERRA05RT T
5% 7%
age 71-80
F#471-805% age 41-50
13% FE#41-505%
20%
age 51-60
FEH51-605%
28%

Based on a caseload of 1,039 cancer patients

EHFN,039 i BEHIER

Cancer Distribution

Fhe W T i

. others
Corpus/Endometrial i

FE gﬂﬁfé 16%
Lymphoma ;B2 J&

3%
3%
Liver FFieE
3%
Stomach B &

3%

Prostate il 5! BR 52
4%

Based on a caseload of 1,039 cancer patients
EN,039M R iE BEMNER

Over half of the patients (51%) had just had the bad news
broken to them and were starting treatment. We also had 28%
of patients with cancer recurrence and some patients’ conditions
were deteriorating. So their needs were quite different.

Since November 2011, the team has conducted an accumulative
total of 10,744 contacts to 1,039 patients. Among those,
7,080 telephone counseling and 1,123 face-to-face visits were

conducted.

8T R T —RhE S S i )

Status of Patient at Referral
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Relapse
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10%

Based on a caseload of 1,039 cancer patients
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Districts of Patients residing
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Yau Tsim Mong
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Wong Tai Sin
E=ARA
12%

Kowloon City
JURESK
7%

Based on a caseload of 1,039 cancer patients
EF,039M R iE BENER
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Walking Hand-in-Hand Cancer Family Support Project

Cancer Symposium: Challenges and Opportunities
WENER €« PRECHI B

The Symposium was held on 7 December 2013 at
the Auditorium of the HK Federation of Youth Groups
Building. Important topics on the subject were delivered
by distinguished local as well as international and China
speakers representing the Government, University,
Department of Health and Hospital Authority. Mrs. Patricia
Chu presented a paper on Cancer Family Support Project
jointly with Prof. Cecilia Chan under the topic of Advocacy
for cancer control.

8T TR 5 S Pt

et & 2013F 128 7HE1T - AARHDI K
EEMAMHERRKKRBT - K28 - F4£
ENEREER BXREEEFENHR
MoE - EF85hEeETERGHB L L HE
MEEARBATEEBAMBEBERES
BB BN REMTE -

The 10th International Conference on Grief & Bereavement in Contemporary Society
(10th ICGB) East meets West Expanding Frontiers and Diversity

B TEACH PR A6 ) B

It was co-organized by Faculty of Social Sciences HKU, Social
Welfare Department and International Conference on Grief and
Bereavementin Contemporary Society at the Centennial Campus,
HKU. The Hong Kong Anti-Cancer Society was prilivaged to
be one of the supporting organizations. Mrs. Patricia Chu was
invited to conduct a presentation on “Supporting the Family as a
Whole — A Needs Assessment Study on Cancer Families in HK”
in the session of “Care for the Caregiver” on 11 June, 2014.

Moreover, Miss Candy Fong of HKU-Centre on Behavourial
Health presented on “Towards a Patient-Family Care Model: The
Evaluation of a Cancer Family Support Pilot Project”, which was
the evaluation study conducted on the Society’s Jessie & Thomas
Tam Walking-Hand-in-Hand Cancer Family Support Project.
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The Hong Kong Anti-Cancer Society
Jockey Club Cancer Rehabilitation Centre &

Charity Bed Programmes

*EBEF%%%%F?F?EFF»L\KM =

Our Mission
5 Y=

A caring “Home Away From Home” providing a wide range of
services required by cancer patients at different phases of their
illnesses and recovery; with special emphasis on quality nursing
care, family support and holistic rehabilitation services. Some
non-cancer but ADL (Activities of Daily Living) dependent patients
have also been accepted.

The Hong Kong Anti-Cancer Society Jockey Club Cancer
Rehabilitation Centre (JCCRC) is a nursing home registered
withthe Department of Health. The comprehensive services
provided by JCCRC include ward rounds by Resident
Doctor, on-site Chinese Medicine services, physiotherapy
and pharmacy services, recreational activities, psycho-
social and spiritual support.
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HKACS Jockey Club Cancer Rehabilitation Centre & Charity Bed Programmes

JCCRC operates on a self-financing but not-for-profit
basis. Apart from cancer patients, elderly people and
people with chronic ilinesses or in need of long-term care
can also be admitted into JCCRC for residential care. We
also run two Charity Bed Programmes at JCCRC to help
those financially disadvantaged patients in need of our
nursing home services.

Currently, we have 74 beds in operation, and we are
planning to apply to the Department of Health for the
opening of the remaining 18 beds in the near future,
making it 92 beds in total.

Our team of dedicated professional and supporting staff
are all devoted to serve our patients with their best efforts,
to help them rehabilitate successfully, or to bring comfort,
peace and dignity to the terminally ill ones during their last
journey of life.
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Apart from offering residential care service to self-financed
patients, JCCRC also runs two charity bed programmes with the
generous support of benevolent individuals and organizations.
Donations to these programmes cover the accommodation
charges, basic nursing care charges, and itemized charges such
as medication of those financially disadvantaged patients during
their stay in JCCRC.

The HKACS has been offering the HKACS Charity Bed
Programme specifically to cancer patients since July 2011 with
the generous support of individual donors. Cancer patients
found timely relief by staying in a well-cared nursing home and
being well-rehabilitated and returned home after cancer surgery,
chemotherapy or radiotherapy. Long term carers also found
tremendous relief by having their loved ones getting respite care
at JCCRC. Our team of medical and nursing staff also provides
professional palliative care to patients who spent their last journey
on earth in peace and dignity here.
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The S.K. Yee Medical Foundation is a charitable trust which aims
to support charitable institutions or associations in providing
medical services for the sick and poor.

Since March 2013, S.K. Yee Medical Foundation has started
to sponsor the operation of 12 palliative/end-of-life care beds
at JCCRC. We are very thankful to the Foundation in granting
another 2 years’ funding to us this year in order to continue the
Programme. It is extended to both cancer and non-cancer
patients of limited financial resources. Patients being admitted
to this Programme will receive professional palliative care to meet
with their medical as well as spiritual needs so that patients can
spend their last days on earth in optimal comfort and dignity
surrounded by family members.

We would like to express our heartfelt gratitude again to the
S.K. Yee Medical Foundation for their continuous support to
our Society in the operation of the Programme. Many families
benefitting from the Programme have expressed their tremendous
appreciation of this service provision at JCCRC.

Veor Jowce, ]E:I b i’a:}ﬁ\

3-3\ s ,%', Ry

& i
L fé\))f‘ 3B s ;f‘\’j f\c o+

I {pﬂ ,‘L,.c Ll“%-«-{m ?*P?’éﬁ

RIAEBEESRE—RBEEXEES » L
BNREDNEZERBREEBERBTIER
RERAL -

H2013F3HE  BEMESERSSRIER
TEEIJ/L\ZE%JLF‘H%)%%% 58 - BAL125R

FRENERARRBGEER NIRRT
&3!%5??/\ BT 2RBAZESRA
FHRMEMENBRUZFIIRE S -
ZRMERBETELZERBIERR
ARBEEINEEROERE » TAERA
B TR ALERENAEF ©

&{Fﬁﬁu\%/u u%ﬁ%)LF‘H%%%%SE%ZF
SHTUILIRE S - BATWEIRS =
A EINREMRENSIHE -

R A & ph 2§ S8R B
RS W 18— 3 03 %%, E‘f’fﬁ,i?@« Qﬁ.%fi' A3 L X p lcljw
5\ 41 “"{g@*%ﬂ’f")
i N o & L\ e %o ,{.fg o, B, f"“) 6y BB M T AR 5 JErE 2 ) B /g
TR T, A 'ﬂ__'_ﬁ BAGRERS ) PROGR, B @A) !
; -P;r! TUUE oA i » 1
e el GRAT : oA -'-.O-OO )
= Yonsy Pt o 009 —=- |
Peafe (7Q )(: % g B s
el \“‘“A Mi“ jOIY 5193&;_@
upptER .
v 1 ?)E‘IE
3wt
o0 BE
L e
74 BT £ £
Y . > < ". T
B &8 @ & LRy e ?’:.??\’
3 L
, n[[f)j . Best tuishas .
:‘hlg A

44 The Hong Kong Anti-Cancer Society

'ﬁ_"‘k*-r



L -

HKACS-HKBU Chinese Medicine Centre &
HKACS Traditional Chinese Medicine Charity

Programme

iahﬁlfﬁr H &ESHEAZPEENL K
[ HEEgNEESDEE

The Society has been collaborating with the Hong Kong Baptist
University School of Chinese Medicine in the operation of the
HKACS-HKBU Chinese Medicine Centre (CMC) at the HKACS
premises since March 2009. We are pleased to have entered
into another 5 years’ contract with HKBU in March 2014.

The CMC specializes in the provision of consultation and
treatments to cancer patients in addition to general Chinese
medicine services. It provides Chinese medicine services to
out-patients in a clinic setting as well as to in-patients of the
HKACS Jockey Club Cancer Rehabilitation Centre (JCCRC).
Starting from early 2014, the Chinese medicine service provided
to our JCCRC patients was further enhanced by provision to
each patient of a free initial assessment by a Chinese medicine
practitioner upon admission.
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The services available at the CMC are comprehensive including:

Prescription and decoction of Chinese herbal medicine
Acupuncture

Traditional Chinese Physical Therapies (Tui na)
Moxibustion

“R&” therapy, etc.

ISAE A

Our experience showed that Chinese Medicine can effectively
assist cancer patients in cancer recovery and help to relieve pains
and other side effects suffered by patients in the course of cancer
treatments. In September 2012, the Society opened the HKACS
Dr & Mrs Michael SK Mak Integrated Chemotherapy Centre.
HKBU is the main clinical collaborator in providing Integrated
Chinese and Western Medicine services at the Chemotherapy
Centre as well. An experienced Chinese medicine practitioner
from the CMC will attend to cancer patients together with the
Chemotherapy Centre Oncologist to provide joint consultations,
give advices and prescribe treatments to the patients, so as to
achieve truly integrated Chinese and Western Medicine service
to cancer patients.

The CMC has been actively promoting its services to the public.
Two public talks on topics related to Chinese Medicine and
Cancers were held in April 2014 and May 2014 respectively.
The HKBU also organized the “Chinese Medicine Day” on 1
May 2014 during which free Chinese Medicine consultations
were provided to the public at HKBU’s various Chinese medicine
clinics including our HKACS-HKBU Chinese Medicine Centre.

The CMC will continue to enhance its scope of service in response
to the growing needs of both out-patients and in-patients of
HKACS JCCRC.
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HKACS Traditional Chinese Medicine Charity Programme

F &b e S gE R Bt

“The Hong Kong Anti-Cancer Society Traditional Chinese
Medicine Charity Programme” was set up in August 2010 with
the generous donation of HK$1 million from Dr. Mak Kam Wing
and his siblings in memory of their parents, the late Mr. Mak Chor
Hing and Mrs. Mak Lee Wai.

The Programme provides free Chinese medicine consultation
and treatment services to the low income cancer patients for
a period of time, so that they can also benefit from the use of
Chinese medicine in improving their health condition and quality
of life.

Since commencement of the Programme until September 2014,
atotal of 72 cancer patients have received free Chinese medicine

treatment under this Programme, with total funds granted
amounting to HK$438,974.30.
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HKACS Dr & Mrs Michael SK Mak Integrated

Chemotherapy Centre

HEEE AR RPN

The benefits of Integrated Chinese and Western medicine on
cancer treatments have been well recognized in recent years.
Many undesirable side effects from chemotherapy & radiotherapy
treatments have been found reduced by the use of Chinese
medicine, hence improving cancer patients’ quality of life.

With the generous donation of HK$3 Million from Dr & Mrs
Michael SK Mak, the Society was able to set up an Integrated
Chemotherapy Centre in September 2012.

Our Integrated Chemotherapy Centre operates on a cost-
recovery basis. It enables cancer patients to receive joint
consultation conducted by our Centre Oncologist and a Chinese
Medicine Practitioner from our HKACS-HKBU Chinese Medicine
Centre at the same time in the same consultation room. The
two doctors will be able to jointly design a coordinated treatment
regime suitable to the cancer patient. With our unique services,
the HKACS Dr & Mrs Michael SK Mak Integrated Chemotherapy
Centre has been recognized as a pioneer centre in Hong Kong
providing truly integrated Western and Chinese medicine service
for cancer patients.
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Fundraising & Publicity Work

=ENETE

Apart from receiving income from charging fees for services
and annual funding from the Community Chest, the Society’s
other expenses are mainly funded by public donations and
sponsorship. Hence, it is very important for the Society to spend
effort in soliciting donations from various sources to support the
work of the Society, allowing us to sustain, improve and expand
various charity programmes so as to meet the increasing need of
cancer patients and their families.

Every year, the Society launches different publicity and fundraising
events to tie in with the various activities of the Society with the
aim to mobilize public participation, raise awareness on cancer
prevention, as well as to raise the public profile and funds to
support various charity and public education programmes
carried out by the Society.

In order to create greater impact on promotion and fundraising,
the Society continued to appoint one of the world’s largest public
relations agencies at a concessionary rate to help introduce
our work to the public in order to heighten our profile through
different activities and events. With more supporters, we can
help more people.

EREMESNEERIR  [RY FERBUWA
REFRaEsMERIS TEREARE
AN —LEEGHIEE - Bt RE—EH
DRARRBESENR  LXFREER
TR EZIER  ERIE  RRMBRE
LY AR ARER APTERIRE

ARSERLEBEERERSHTHL
REABRYBENRBR T HHEHBEN
ERE AEPFELRAARYAG T
WRW - FHEBIERERNLH -

SEAGTEEZBAEA—BAAERKNE
BRABAR » B ARABREEEATH
T LREERNEENZEEZNGS - F
RABEREZNERNXFTE  A87F
ARBEZRIERARERA -

TwpiEeg 49



Fundraising & Publicity Work E R e T AE

Fundraising Events and Awareness Campaigns

5 B HE SR TG B

- New Town Rider Charity bicycle riding

- Geofferik and Friends Charity Concert 2013

- SAR Philharmonic “Celebration of Life” Charity Concert
- Love is a Many - Splendored Thing - A Musical Evening
- Standard Chartered Hong Kong Marathon 2014

- Globe-athon Hong Kong 2014

- The Hong Kong Cancer Day cum Pre-event Symposium:

“Cancer Control: Challenges & Opportunities”
- “Before Dying” Animation

F{ t@) ## Globe-athon 2014
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Working with the Media
I TEHE RS 10

The Society has been promoting its works through different
channels, such as televisions, newspapers, journals, radios as
well as social media with the aim to raise public awareness on
cancer prevention, educate the public on cancer related topics
and publicize the services of the Society.

With more organizations and members in the public knowing
about the work of HKACS, we have the benefit of becoming the
beneficiary of activities/programmes organized by corporations
such as AXA, New Town Plaza, etc.

We are pleased to report that we have been able to raise HK$22
million for the Society during the financial year 2013/2014.

Fundraising & Publicity Work LT e T AE

ERNESTKEZBENR - WA M
W BENMAREESRE  BRAQRY
BIETAN SR - EESEREEMNAR
GIERER -

EEtERRRAREEHAS TIEMNSE
IERE > AgMBERNERA - FER
B X FHRFAGAEBSEHN
HEEE - DIMAXARE - FIATHESS
N

BB - AE1E2013/201409 8 K
FEHEREREB _T BB

FwpiEeg Sl



Internal Work
LE{ENLE

During the past year, the Society had put much effort into

enhancing efficiency, upgrading working conditions, and
improving facilities in order to respond to our challenging
operational environment.

Information Technology
E iRt

Internet is the most common and convenient platform for
searching as well as dissemination of information nowadays.
The Society’s website was revamped in 2007 and is becoming
somewhat outdated. We decided to upgrade it so that the
public could access all the information of our Society more
conveniently. We have started a large scale website revamping
project in November 2014. It is expected that a brand new
HKACS website, that is more user-friendly and with its contents
enriched, would be launched by mid-2015.

We have also upgraded our internet access by the installation of
fiber optic cables in July 2014. The Society’s whole premises,
including the HKACS Jockey Club Cancer Rehabilitation Centre
(JCCRCQ), are now served with 100M broadband internet access
(both Wifi and LAN). This greatly improved the stability and
efficiency of our IT facilities, both for our staff as well as for
JCCRC'’s patients and visitors.
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Human Resources

A&

Recruiting and retaining valuable staff is our most important
consideration in developing and reviewing our internal policies,
as we rely on a group of dedicated staff to accomplish the various
works of the Society in serving the Hong Kong Community and
helping cancer patients. We started to review the existing Human
Resources Policy Manual with the aim to improve general staff
employment conditions, to boost staff morale, and to enhance
staff skills through training and development. In the past few
months, we had reviewed and revised our staff remuneration and
also put in practice some new benefits such as the provision of
free meals.

Facilities

e itk

Our premises have been in use for over 6 years since the major
renovation. Thus, we need to allocate resources in upgrading
and replacing some of the premises’ facilities, including the fire
alarm system, car parking system, part of the air-conditioning
system, etc. These contributed to maintaining a safe and
comfortable environment for our staff to work in and for the
delivery of high quality service to JCCRC’s patients and other
service users. These exercises are expected to be continued
and more resources would be required as the facilities are
starting to age. Nevertheless, through professional audits done,
our premises and facilities were found to be reasonably energy
efficient and environmentally sound.
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Internal Work
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THE HONG KONG ANTI-CANCER SOCIETY
REPORT OF THE HONORARY TREASURER
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THE HONG KONG ANTI-CANCER SOCIETY i@

REPORT OF THE HONORARY TREASURER 7% %% v ji 55
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2014 #%20145E3H31 H4E B

During the year, the Society continued to receive donations in
cash and in kind from various sources including but not limited
to: -

a. Drug sponsorship from drug companies;

b. Grant from Community Chest of Hong Kong;

c. Donations and subsidies from events participated or
organized by the Society;

d. Fund raised from Charity Dinner; and

e. Donations from members and public.

There had been a net inflow of donations and funds of HK$22
Million in the year. Some of which had been assigned to various
special funds.

The Society also received about half a million dollars service
surplus distribution from collaboration of the HKACS-HKBU
Chinese Medicine Centre at JCCRC premises.

After supporting the deficit of JCCRC operations, setting aside
various ear-marked fund totally approximately HK$4.8 Million to
designated services, and payment of the general administration
expenses of the Society, the Society had experienced a surplus
of HK$12 Million in general which is the best result among all
years.
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THE HONG KONG ANTI-CANCER SOCIETY
(Incorporated in Hong Kong and limited by guarantee)
REPORTS AND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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Financial Report | Hf%5#ih

THE HONG KONG ANTI-CANCER SOCIETY & iii &

EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE’S REPORT $f7&R B

The members of the Executive Committee present their annual
report together with the audited financial statements of the
Society for the year ended 31st March, 2014.

Principal activities - 2235 5l

The Society engaged in holistic services for cancer education,
prevention, treatment, rehabilitation and supporting works. The

principal activities encompass :-

(A) Cancer prevention through:
() Education; and

(i) Professional Cancer Screening Counseling Programme.

(B) Cancer research projects

(C) Care for cancer patients & their families through:
(i) Direct funds for “betterment of cancer patients” ;
Grant fund or sponsored drugs to patients;

iii) Charity Bed Programme;

vi) “Make A Wish” Programme; and

—~ o~~~ o~ —~ —~

Family Support Programme.

(D) Self-financed medical services via:

(i) Jockey Club Cancer Rehabilitation Centre;
(i) Dr & Mrs Michael SK Mak Integrated Chemotherapy

Centre; and

(i) The HKACS-HKBU Chinese Medicine Centre
collaboration with School of Chinese Medicine of Hong

Kong Baptist University).

There are no significant changes compared with the activities

conducted in previous year.

Financial results I} §553E 4k

The results of the Society for the year ended 31st March, 2014
are set out in the Society’s income and expenditure account on

page 63 to 64.

iv) Charity Chinese Medicine Programme;
v) Recreational & Diversional Therapy Programme;

vii) “Walking Hand-in-Hand” Jessie & Thomas Tam Cancer
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Financial Report

THE HONG KONG ANTI-CANCER SOCIETY & iii &
EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE’S REPORT {7 R B & 2 FEH

Property, plant and equipment P3¢ ~

it i I & bA

Movements in property, plant and equipment during the year are
shown in note 3 to the financial statements.

Executive Committee 1T B €]

The following are current members of the Executive Committee,
having served throughout the year, except as indicated:

Chairman ¥ J:

Vice-Chairman gl ¥ Ji:

Honorary Secretary

G

Honorary Treasurer

A

Members

ZE:
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Mrs. Patricia Chu Yeung Pak Yu, B.B.S.

Dr. Anne Lee Wing Mui

Mr. Eric T.M. Cheung

Mr. Cheng Hong Kei Andrew

Dr. Daniel Chua Tsin Tien
(Retited on 21 November 2013)

Dr. Pamela Leung, |.P.
Prof. Raymond Liang, J.P.
Dr. Rico Liu

Dr. Poon Yeuk Foo

Dr. Sze Wai Man
(Retired on 21 November 2013)

Prof. Sydney Tang Chi Wai

Dr. Tung Yuk

Dr. Elizabeth Wang Ming-Chun, S.B.S.
Mrs. Agnes Wong

Dr. Rebecca Yeung
(Appointed on 21 November 2013)

Dr. Anthony Ying Chi Ho
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THE HONG KONG ANTI-CANCER SOCIETY & ipi &
EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE’S REPORT {7 R B & 2 FEH

In accordance with Article 52 of the Society’s Articles of
Association, the current members of the Executive Committee
will retire at the forthcoming annual general meeting and, being
eligible, offer themselves for re-election.

BREAEGARERE2H » RERTEER
SHRERAEREBFREEH TR - 218
& IBEREE -

Executive Committee’s interests in contracts YW {7 R B & Z S AIH

No contract of significance, to which the Society and members
of the Executive Committee had a material interest, whether
directly or indirectly, subsisted at the end of the year or at any
time during the year.

Auditors #Z Bl

The financial statements have been audited by Messrs. Chang
Leung Hui & Li C.P.A. Limited, Certified Public Accountants, who
retire and being eligible, offer themselves for re-appointment.
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On behalf of the Executive Committee
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HONG KONG, 12th NOVEMBER 2014
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Chairman FJ§
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT
TO THE MEMBERS OF THE HONG KONG ANTI-CANCER SOCIETY

(Incorporated in Hong Kong and limited by guarantee)

B Wi € o5 & B AL B
(DA GRIE 2R 7 ik ik N 1 A BR 2y )

We have audited the financial statements of The Hong Kong
Anti-Cancer Society set out on pages 62 to 84, which comprise
the balance sheet as at 31st March, 2014 and the income and
expenditure account, statement of changes in accumulated
funds and cash flow statement for the year then ended, and a
summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory
notes.

RZBRNE e BE XY BN B62E 255848
BEMES (LUTHE "8, ) WHBER
0 KB HERBIE201443831HZEER
ERABEZALFENRGEK - REES
MEESHXRLFERER  UEREEEFTER
R R ELAB S AR RE o

Executive Committee’s responsibility for the financial statements

AT 22 B SR I B B SER I Y AT

The Executive Committee are responsible for the preparation of
financial statements that give a true and fair view in accordance
with the Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standard for Private
Entities issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants and the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and
for such internal control as the Executive Committee determine
is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements
that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud
or error.

Auditors’ responsibility £ Z T

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial
statements based on our audit. This report is made solely to
you, as a body, in accordance with Section 141 of the Hong
Kong Companies Ordinance, and for no other purpose. We do
not assume responsibility towards or accept liability to any other
person for the contents of this report.

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong
Standards on Auditing issued by the Hong Kong Institute of
Certified Public Accountants. Those standards require that we
comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit
to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial
statements are free from material misstatement.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

B

Financial Report

TO THE MEMBERS OF THE HONG KONG ANTI-CANCER SOCIETY

(Incorporated in Hong Kong and limited by guarantee)

B i€ o5 & BB A B
(DABGRIE 2R 7 ik ik S 1 A BR 2y )

Auditors’ responsibility B B (continued i )

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence
about the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements.
The procedures selected depend on the auditors’ judgment,
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of
the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making
those risk assessments, the auditors consider internal control
relevant to the entity’s preparation of the financial statements that
give a true and fair view in order to design audit procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal
control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of
accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates made by the Executive Committee, as well as evaluating
the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient
and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Opinion &K

In our opinion, the financial statements give a true and fair view
of the state of the Society’s affairs as at 31st March, 2014 and of
its results and cash flows for the year then ended in accordance
with the Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standard for Private
Entities and have been properly prepared in accordance with the
Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.
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&k » 20144E11H12H
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THE HONG KONG ANTI-CANCER SOCIETY
BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH, 2014

FERE20144E 37131 H 1k 2 W B ik

Note
Non-current assets JEF &
Property, plant and equipment Pn3E ~ wthi B et 3
Collaborated services company G5 & TERK BE 4
Current assets IR
Inventories i85
Deposits paid C e
Accounts receivable and prepayments  JEEISCHE Bz FE T S
Bank balances and cash BT N BLE 6
Cash held at a stock broker a2l R A MBS
Current liabilities il £ 45
Deposits received (&8 &7
Accounts payable and accruals JEAT IR B2 W £
Net current assets VL O N AT RE e
Non-current liability JETRE) £
Amount due to collaborated A IS & PEAK R IR
services company
Net assets e i
Financed by : LE
Capital control account B 2N %8 i 8
Charity and medical funds 25 Fy By L 4> 11
Special projects assistance funds IS HIE P IRE S 12
General fund Tl 5L
Trust fund from SK Yee Medical F RIRBIBEBILE 5 (3 7
Foundation Wb E
Approved and authorised for issue  20144E11H12H TR
by the Executive Committee on B N R e,
12th November 2014
A %,
- e 74K 1
U % # hih  Clphdr K8
Chairman FJi§ Honorary Treasurer 3§55 ri) Jii
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2014 2013
HK$ HK$
42,229,740 50,672,803
2,048,472 1,923,965
44,278,212 52,596,768
610,995 382,722
1,050 1,050
614,948 431,911
33,456,905 22,085,757
- 8,343,002
34,683,898 31,244,442
1,618,430 1,143,170
1,639,888 1,281,258
3,258,318 2,424,428
31,425,580 28,820,014
(1,135,720) (956,761)
74,568,072 80,460,021
42,229,740 50,672,803
12,418,204 14,633,452
4,122,873 4,260,366
15,265,538 2,938,556
531,717 7,954,844
74,568,072 80,460,021




THE HONG KONG ANTI-CANCER SOCIETY
INCOME AND EXPENDITURE ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2014

ZEEBEE201443H 31 H b 75 #E B € BN B =2 WA &

Donation

Cash including contributions from
charity events

Drugs sponsored by drug
companies

Grant from the Community Chest
of Hong Kong

Net proceeds from charity dinner

Total Donation Received

Less:

Donation allocated to special funds
Drugs to patients

Fund to special fund
Grant allocated to special projects

Other income
Share of surplus from collaboration

Less: Deficit on JCCRC operation

Less: Operating costs

Compensation from special fund

Surplus/ (deficit) for the year

General Fund B/F

General Fund C/F

Note
K
B 0L HG 2835 08 B B X
1 EEE N F T E 7]
F AR L T 9
ZEE M TR 10
[RUIEEEC k]
ik
FHK 50 IE Bl Yol O <52
plab P NIVE 2]

P 45 Sl A SRR 2
8K 50 i L R G il

H At A

Pe B VENR B AR PE IE A 2

¥i: JCCRC#% 7k 8 13
Pilis 24 R AN

HESEEE SR

AR/ ()

I B AR
3L BN E R BR
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2014

HKS$

11,893,856
23,724,906
1,544,800

8,586,579
45,750,141

1,553,843
23,724,906
2,009,933

1,312,070

28,600,752

17,149,389
341,365

124,507

17,615,261

1,611,342

16,003,919

3,676,937

12,326,982

12,326,982
2,938,556

15,265,538

2013

HKS$

18,113,851
43,803,955
1,645,410

63,563,216
12,053,419
43,803,955

1,412,680
57,270,054

6,293,162

320,738
210,158

6,824,058
6,450,593
373,465
3,167,254
(2,793,789)

392,661

(2,401,128)
5,339,684

2,938,556

FHPEE 063
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THE HONG KONG ANTI-CANCER SOCIETY

INCOME AND EXPENDITURE ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2014

ZEEBEE201443H 31 H b 75 #E B € BN B =2 WA &

Administration expenses

Bank charge

Computer and software
Exchange difference
Furniture & fixture
Incidental expenses
Insurance

Labour Tribunal settlement

License fee
Miscellaneous expense
Office equipment

Office supplies

Other staff expense
Printing and stationery
Program expense
Promotion and publicity
Provident fund

Repairs and maintenance
Salary

Telephone and postage
Travelling expense
Utilities

Vehicles expense

64 The Hong Kong Anti-Cancer Society
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e
5y SCARUL M
SR ELE s
EI K 3L
S{H %M
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A 1 R 2%
i

A KL
ST
SIS
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2014 2013
HKS$ HKS$
s s
46,603 42,223
10,980 3,000
- 23,734
19,500 -
61,133 34,706
126,470 97,343
- 30,000
41,643 44,341
73,408 111,559
7,530 2,368
- 5,842
10,631 3,630
59,025 35,001
330,518 82,439
786,046 513,955
169,155 141,620
7,765 3,864
1,787,317 1,699,119
33,566 143,631
5,816 6,196
80,073 139,075
19,758 3,608

3,676,937 3,167,254




STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN ACCUMULATED FUNDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2014

FFRCE20144E3 H 31 H IR RS 58 Eh &

Balance at 1st April, 2012
1.4.2012 &%

Increase during the year

AN EEREM

Decrease during the year

AR Y

Balance at 31st March, 2013
31.3.2013%5 %

Increase during the year

AN FEREM

Decrease during the year

AR Y

Balance at 31st March, 2014
31.3.2014%5 %

Financial Report

B

Capital  Charity and Special General Trust Total
control medical projects fund fund from &
account funds assistance WAL S SK Yee
AR fEy funds Medical
290l M 538 S N Foundation
BT MR RL
BT
G nChE
HKS$ HKS$ HKS$ HKS$ HKS$ HKS$
i i i e ity ity
(Noteii:f#8)  (NotezkfE11)  (Notezkf¥12) (Notesk7)
59,215,994 8,040,466 4,377,153 5,339,684 - 76,973,297
835,633 13,684,373 2,070,556 - 7,954,844 24,545,406
(9,378,824) (7,091,387) (2,187,343) (2,401,128) - (21,058,682)
50,672,803 14,633,452 4,260,366 2,938,556 7,954,844 80,460,021
511,336 10,116,241 2,007,561 12,326,982 - 24,962,120
(8,954,399)  (12,331,489) (2,145,054) - (7,423,127)  (30,854,069)
42,229,740 12,418,204 4,122,873 15,265,538 531,717 74,568,072
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CASH FLOW STATEMENT

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2014
FIFBEE20143 31 H LB S &

(Increase)/Decrease in :

Collaborated services company
Inventories
Accounts receivables and prepayments

Increase/(Decrease) in :

Deposits received

Accounts payable and accruals
Amount due to collaborated
services company

Charity and medical funds

Special projects assistance funds
General fund

Trust fund from

SK Yee Medical Foundation

Increase in cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents at
beginning of the year

Cash and cash equivalents at
end of the year

Analysis of the balances of cash and
cash equivalents

Bank balances and cash
Cash held at a stock broker

66 The Hong Kong Anti-Cancer Society
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2014

HKS$

(124,507)
(228,273)
(183,037)

475,260
358,630

178,959
(2,215,248)

(137,493)
12,326,982

(7,423,127)

3,028,146

30,428,759

33,456,905

33,456,905

33,456,905

2013

HK$

(210,158)
(70,036)
89,171

91,795
1,014,562

64,978
6,592,986
(116,787)

(2,401,128)

7,954,844

13,010,227

17,418,532

30,428,759

22,085,757
8,343,002

30,428,759



NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR
THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2014

AR 201443 H 31 H IHIE YA R

1. Society information 2 & F}

The Society is incorporated in Hong Kong and is limited by
guarantee. It is a charitable body engaged in holistic services
for cancer education, prevention, treatment, rehabilitation and
supporting works. The principal activities encompass :-

(A) Cancer prevention through:
(i) Education; and
(i) Professional Cancer Screening Counseling Programme.

(B) Cancer research projects

(C) Care for cancer patients & their families through:
(i) Direct funds for “betterment of cancer patients” ;
i) Grant fund or sponsored drugs to patients;
i) Charity Bed Programme;
iv) Charity Chinese Medicine Programme;
v) Recreational & Diversional Therapy Programme;
vi) “Make A Wish” Programme; and
vii) “Walking Hand-in-Hand” Jessie & Thomas Tam Cancer
Family Support Programme.

—~ o~~~ —~ —~

(D) Self-financed medical services via:
(i) Jockey Club Cancer Rehabilitation Centre;
(i) Dr & Mrs Michael SK Mak Integrated Chemotherapy
Centre; and
(il The HKACS-HKBU Chinese Medicine Centre (in
collaboration with School of Chinese Medicine of Hong
Kong Baptist University).

The registered office of the Society is located at 30 Nam Long
Shan Road, Wong Chuk Hang, Hong Kong

Financial Report | Hf%5#ih
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2. Basis of preparation and accounting policies #ilil| B: 4 5z @5 HBUR

KU BREDRES quEﬂM}‘%ﬁE?EE’J
<<$A%ﬁ¥?§%ﬂﬂ%#ﬁ¢ AN KA

B (REEREY ZBRMARS TPEM%%E
KIIIRIR R S AR AE B4R Bl o

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance
with the Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standard for Private
Entities (HKFRS for Private Entities) issued by the Hong Kong
Institute of Certified Public Accountants and the requirements of
the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance. They have been prepared
under historical cost convention.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR
THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2014

AR 201443 H 31 H IHIE YA R

V2,

(2)

(b)

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with the
HKFRSs requires management to make judgments, estimates
and assumptions that affect the application of policies and
reported amounts of assets, liabilities, income and expenditure.
The estimates and associated assumptions are based on
historical experience and various other factors that are believed
to be reasonable under the circumstances, the results of which
form the basis of making the judgments about carrying values
of assets and liabilities that are not readily apparent from other
sources. Actual results may differ from these estimates.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an
ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognized
in the period in which the estimate is revised if the revision affects
only that period, or in the period of the revision and future periods
if the revision affects both current and future periods.

Revenue recognition W A M2

Donations, grants, membership subscriptions and hospital fees
are recognised when the amounts are received.

Interest income is accrued on a time basis, by reference to the
principal outstanding and at the applicable interest rates.

Additions to property, plant and equipment are charged to the
income and expenditure account of the respective funds when
incurred. For the purpose of control, additions to property, plant
and equipment are also recorded in capital control account and
are carried in the balance sheet.

Fixed assets are stated in the balance sheet at cost less
accumulated depreciation and impairment losses, if any.

Depreciation is calculated to write off the costs of assets less
their estimated residual valug, if any, on a straight-line basis over
their estimated useful life as follows

Buildings #)2£

Furniture and equipment R/ 3% & 25%
Leasehold improvement #) £ 2 & 10%
Motor vehicles J5 & 25%

68 The Hong Kong Anti-Cancer Society

Basis of preparation and accounting policies il 3% 52 @ 51 BUR (continuedds | E)
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR
THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2014

AR 201443 H 31 H IHIE YA R

B

Financial Report

2. Basis of preparation and accounting policies il 3% 52 @ 51 BUR (continuedds | E)

The residual value and the useful life of an item or a group of
assets are reviewed at least annually at each financial year-end.

The Society assesses at each reporting date whether there is
any indication that any items of property, plant and equipment
may be impaired and that an impairment loss recognised
in prior periods for an item may have decreased. If any such
indication exists, the Society estimates the recoverable amount
of the item. An impairment loss, being the amount by which the
carrying amount of an asset or a cash-generating unit exceeds
its recoverable amount, or a reversal of impairment loss is
recognised immediately in the capital control account.

Gain or loss arising from the derecognition of an item of property,
plant and equipment is included in the capital control account
when the item is derecognised and is determined as the
difference between the net disposal proceeds, if any, and the
carrying amount of the item.

(c) Inventories f# 5

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and estimated net
realisable value, cost being determined on a first-in-first-out basis.

(d) ‘Taxation F¢JH

The Society is a charitable body and is exempted from Hong Kong
Profit Tax by virtue of Section 88 of the Inland Revenue Ordinance.

() Retirement benefit costs PR kA~

Payment to the defined contribution retirement benefit scheme is
charged as an expense as it falls due.

(H  Collaborated services company JIE¥#5 &5 EIK £

Collaborated service is a contractual agreement whereby the
Society and other parties undertake a service which is subject to
joint control and none of the participating parties has unilateral
control over that particular service. The HKACS-HKBU Chinese
Medicine Centre is a collaborated service.

The income and expenditure account includes the Society’s
share of the results of the collaborated service for the year, and
the balance sheet includes the Society’s share of the net assets
of the collaborated service.

BEABHEENRREEBAIERATH
PR EEEE R ETR -

REEEER  A22FHEEENBRA
TDE - BB AREHIREE - SER
FERBLBEEBEAIRE R - EREL
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BeELEBEMCRmMERREJWKEIEE
B FTSZ BE B IR S B Bl A 1 & A4
BRTERR ©

BEYE  RELAEVEFEEEIMELE
MBS EE - BIEEERSAMEEAN
HEFWALKREFENER  EAEER
A ERP IR -

HFELURAEXNAZFEFECREEA
BR o A ZETELEELR R REE -

AKEH—ZERE  RE (FERBK
B FENT\ERAERREEBREH -

BEHFERAREAERETENNEE
RIS B I ERIS -

BRBFEEEI—EHENHE » AGHEEMET
M RRILETSNMEZ RS - RIEHA
AE@T M HRES  WEEFA—7F
BhEGE - BENESE - EBREKRE
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WXRIEBEASERFESHNRBE
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR
THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2014

AR 20144E3 H 31 H kR sk f

3.  Property, plant and equipment Y3 ~ e il e as

Furniture Leasehold Total
and improvernent pagy
equipment L B (2
E3LEE A
HK$ HKS$ HKS$
i s i

12,380,408 79,729,404 110,896,821
511,336 - 511,336

12,891,744 79,729,404 111,408,157

11,591,961 43,783,905 60,224,018
473,051 7,972,940 8,954,399

12,065,012 51,756,845 69,178,417

826,732 27,972,559 42,229,740

Land and Motor
buildings vehicle
k%104 R
Rk
HKS$ HKS$
it i
Cost ik7ZN
At 1.4.2013 5EfR 18,006,121 780,888
Additions 4% - -
At 31.3.2014 %% fi% 18,006,121 780,888
Accumulated depreciation BT
At 1.4.2013 &L g 4,067,264 780,888
Charge for the year ZNE B 32 508,408 -
At 31.3.2014 Z5EfiR 4,575,672 780,888
Net book value H i i
At 31.3.2013 %L 13,430,449 -
At 31.3.2014 #Lfig 13,938,857 -

788,447 35945499 50,672,803

The land and buildings are situated in Hong Kong. The land
is leased from the Hong Kong Special Administrative Region
(*HKSAR”) and can be terminated on twelve months’ notice
when the land is required by HKSAR for public purposes.
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THWEERMRES - LB BEF B
TE& ( “HKSAR” ) KRINAAHEBEME
BRRITHR B AZM, AE12EARA
A IEFRAT -



NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR
THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2014

2014431 31 H IR IR GERE

4.

Financial Report

2014 2013
Collaborated services company [R5 & {EK FE HK$ HK$
Balance as at 1st April 1.4 585 1,923,965 1,713,808
Share of surplus of collaborated R EVTEMRS AR PR TR, 2 B 124,507 210,157
services company
Balance as at 31st March 31.3 &5 8% 2,048,472 1,923,965
At cost AR 1,000,000 1,000,000

Details of the collaborated services company are shown as follows MRS TEREE AN TS U .

Name Country of Incorporation Equity Interest Principal Activity
eq HALICES Jhe A HE it FZE )
The Hong Kong Anti-Cancer Society- Provision of chinese
Hong Korglg Baf)tist Unive:sity o %(%g Kong 40% medicine treatment
Chinese Medicine Centre against cancer
HEpiE - PELIEAE e T R 5
HilbR R PEE O
Summary of financial information of the collaborated 2014 2013
services company HKS$ HK$
IS 25 £ P B i - -
Revenues YN 3,972,709 5,350,856
Surplus Fifk 311,269 525,394
Accounts receivable and prepayments 2014 2013
HKS$ HKS$
MRS B P MG B S
Accounts receivable JRE I R 610,948 350,961
Prepayment AT HE - 75,100
Temporary payment Wi R 3,000 4,850
Others H1th 1,000 1,000
614,948 431,911

7 i 9
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR
THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2014

AR 20144E3 H 31 H kR sk f

6. Bank balances and cash $i{7&L i N2 Bl &

Savings accounts &R
Current accounts RN
Petty cash FHBE
(e Statement of changes on trust fund held for

SK Yee Medical Foundation
Fi TR S ) G0t E8H«

Balance brought forward TEAEAL R

Contribution from SK Yee Medical T RJREEIL S 1 2
Foundation

Grant to Patients i N\ & B K

Balance to be further utilized o {efi ) feg 20

8. Capital control account ¥ 2%t ihl] iz

Balance brought forward TEAEL R
Purchase of fixed assets W% 4 ] 5 e
Depreciation charge for the year  ASSEFEHP
Balance carried forward ANSEGE iR
9. Grant from the Community Chest of Hong Kong
TN TR
Applied to:- H:
Recreational and Diversional FEde R It 4
Therapy Unit Fund
Cancer Screening & Health RS B s kBl 252 M 455
Counseling
Spiritual Care Service i P e O 5
General Fund AL

72 The Hong Kong Anti-Cancer Society

2014 2013
HK$ HKS$
13,251,785 15,414,757
20,157,120 6,624,000
48,000 47,000
33,456,905 22,085,757
2014 2013
HK$ HK$
7,954,844 -
8,497,000

(7,423,127) (542,156)
531,717 7,954,844
2014 2013
HKS$ HK$
50,672,803 59,215,994
511,336 835,633
(8,954,399) (9,378,824)
42,229,740 50,672,803
2014 2013
HK$ HK$
584,680 560,880
727,390 706,190

. 145,610

232,730 232,730
1,544,800 1,645,410




NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR
THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2014

2014431 31 H IR IR GERE

10.

Net proceeds from charity dinner %&37% B 2L 5 A

Income:
Donation
Sponsorship

Expenditure:

Bank charge

Incidental expenses
Insurance

Printing and stationery
Program expense
Promotion and publicity
Telephone and postage
Travelling expense
Vehicles expense

Surplus for the year

WA
%
B

i
BT
H At 32
PR
IR B SC HL
WHZ
HE 3 B e
kB I
2
29

ANAE PR R

Financial Report

2014
HKS$

9,954,524
5,000

2013
HKS$

9,959,524

2,010
19,289
15,200
37,432

1,170,556
110,245
520
16,951
742

1,372,945

8,586,579

7 i 9

B
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2014

INCOME & EXPENDITURE ACCOUNT ON THE HKACS JOCKEY CLUB
CANCER REHABILITATION CENTRE

EAFRE20144F3H 31 H IR HRIEGERE - 75 b €78 15 ERE A P OB B2 IR WA 2%

13.

76 The Hong Kong Anti-Cancer Society

HKACS Jockey Club Cancer Rehabilitation Centre

i e B i 6 2 15 SR R B LD

Income :

Donation

Income from residential care service

Insurance claim received
Other income
Rental income

Sponsorship from special funds

Expenditure :

Bank charge

Cleaning service
Computer and software
Contract out service

Courses and seminar expense

Furniture and fixture
Incidental expenses
Insurance

License fee

Medical consumable
Medical machinery
Miscellaneous expense
Office equipment
Office supplies

Other staff expense
Printing and stationery
Program expense
Promotion and publicity
Provident fund

Rent and rate

Repairs and maintenance
Salary

Staff allowance

Staff quarter expense
Telephone and postage
Travelling expense
Utilities

Vehicles expense

Total Expenditure

Deficit for the year

WA -

K
(271 N
PrEEIE
=N LEN
RSB
SRR )

i

SITBUE
e

R B R E
BRI 5
anke £

T L A
HAl=Z Hy
PREE

R IR EL
VERFERT
eIt P
L
AN
W 5 SR P
HL AR 5 P52
Eill B SCHL
HH S

HE R B A
BB B

S B 7 i
AENES B PR 22
Wi

Ik L LI

% B 5 54
ik B £
SEHEH]
AP 1T 5
rAL S

RABH>¢
L 0 yine g

2014 2013
HK$ HK$
. 22,900
20,846,502 17,302,961
- 18,802
255,000 664,818
60,000 60,000
10,965,843 969,342
32,127,345 19,038,823
394,846 304,180
335,783 307,646
35,610 41,529
5,229,477 3,145,374
300 11,780
105,623 19,615
14,403 9,038
422,980 321,919
41,181 30,781
1,821,879 1,110,236
377,116 174,236
6,107 13,499
22,818 31,818
205,004 145,050
35,669 39,696
42,660 61,078
780 300
40,950 98,064
639,025 521,285
404,906 290,824
1,350,839 1,091,834
18,733,885 14,513,229
355,415 365,760
35,685 1,749
146,814 145,717
6,231 4,408
2,838,168 2,604,321
94,533 84,450
33,738,687 25,489,416
(1,611,342) (6,450,593)
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2014
INCOME & EXPENDITURE ACCOUNT ON CHARITY AND MEDICAL FUNDS

FEAFBCRE20145:3 H 31 H AR R VEHGERE - 2895 I Bt BN B S HH WA 3¢

16. Dr & Mrs Michael SK Mak 2014 2013

Integrated Chemotherapy Centre

HKS$

HKS$

b S R AR EP e R S RO AL HE K
Income : KA :
Consultation income RN 3,977,750 790,649
Donation a3 200 100,000
Medication sEYIEH - 17,683
Other income H Al 2,466,805 625,818
6,444,755 1,534,150
Less: Direct operation cost Dli: BELEE SR pAN 3,082,953 638,606
Expenditure : Y
Computer and software B MRk 7,000 31,280
Courses and seminar expense S EH - 2,500
Furniture and fixture HAH - 37,469
Incidental expenses Hih¥Z 1 - 2,345
Insurance ks 34,692 44,319
License fee L - 3,712
Medical and office equipment VW B o = it - 590,125
Miscellaneous expense i 9,290 15,694
Printing and stationery F Bz Sc H 10,638 18,111
Program expense JHYZH - 3,136
Promotion and publicity HE 155 B B dt 37,900 119,445
Provident fund [y i 50,739 38,738
Repairs and maintenance R YN 4,040 5,760
Salary HiE 2,752,936 1,963,236
Staff allowance Wk B Ak 508 850
Telephone and postage Bah M e 55 3,478
Total Expenditure WA B 2,907,798 2,880,198
Surplus/ (deficit) for the year ANSE B R BRI () 454,004 (1,984,654)
Balance brought forward AR 877,705 2,862,359
Balance carried forward N AE &L i 1,331,709 877,705
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2014
INCOME & EXPENDITURE ACCOUNT ON CHARITY AND MEDICAL FUNDS

FAEBEE201459:3H 31 H Ak e HGERE - 2855 B Bt BN LS HH WA 3¢

17.  “Walking Hand-in-Hand” Jessie & 2014 2013
Thomas Tam Cancer Family Support Fund HK$ HKS$
FHSF 1T o aBUHE LR D2 IR RE 57 it <2 1% i Tl W B
Expenditure : T
Administrative overhead i g 120,387 139,783
Bank charge W7 15 15
Computer and software B MRk - 5,040
Community and library resource 1 Bz ] 5 i i 5 17,000 -
External & independent evaluation AL SE G 200,000 100,000
Outreach visit M FE i 14,463 18,109
Personalized holistic support service il A\ %= i Wt I %5 14,056 4,465
Professional support group and peer Ei3E S ¥R/AH B2 v % 12,846 9,723
Program expense JHYZ W - 5,100
Promotion and publicity HE J5% B i dt 5,960 57,170
Provident fund SEAE 106,264 108,951
Salary T 1,384,950 1,395,669
Training and development IS YVE AN
cost for staff & volunteer B ol Bl 5% J 8,286 12,044
Telephone and postage B ah M B - 6,740
Volunteer transportation and meal 26 13350 )2 JH S 5,914 9,457
1,890,141 1,872,266
Total Expenditure P2
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Financial Report

ACTIVITIES SPONSORED BY SPECIAL PROJECTS ASSISTANCE FUNDS
FAFE20144E3H 31 H IR IR BGERE - S8 W 5 OB B2 HE WA 3

18.

Recreational and Diversional Therapy Unit Fund

AR L E
Income :
Donation

Grant from the Community

Chest of Hong Kong
Miscellaneous income
Sponsorship

Expenditure :

Bank charge
Incidental expenses
Insurance

License fee
Miscellaneous expense
Office equipment
Printing and stationery
Program expense
Provident fund

Repairs and maintenance
Salary

Staff allowance
Telephone and postage
Travelling expense
Utilities

Total Expenditure
Deficit for the year

Balance brought forward

Balance carried forward

WA :
%

FA R ERK

LN
<41

Y2

AT
Al =2
PrE3

R IRLEY
L
AN
EqIill B SCEL
HH
B R <
HENES B PR 22
Wi

Ik L I
ik B2
ZEHETH]
AP 1T 53

RAPH=Z
LDl yine g

AR &G R
A& R

2014 2013
HKS$ HK$
19,460 4,960
584,680 560,880
180 -
37,327 1,740
641,647 567,580
382 22
20,352 406
6,323 5,750
- 81
8,232 8,330
- 330
- 2,619
147,680 78,737
18,762 20,322
1,936 980
534,378 447,217
1,224 -
1,779 2,934
18372 24,994
- 528
759,420 593,250
(117,773) (25,670)
454,174 479,844
336,401 454,174
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2014
ACTIVITIES SPONSORED BY SPECIAL PROJECTS ASSISTANCE FUNDS

FAEBEEE201459:3H 31 H b e e GERE - XEUEGTHE B W 3L SO B WA 2%

19. Cancer Detection and Prevention Fund 2014 2013
Jai e % 0 B P By AL <5 HKS$ HKS$
Income : BN :

Donation a3 12,000 11,000
Miscellaneous income HEYE IO - 610
12,000 11,610
Expenditure : S Hi:
Publication and advertisement Ha T B s o5 i 50,000 17,880
Travelling expense i H - 1,323
Total Expenditure B2 50,000 19,203
Deficit for the year INEEFRE (38,000) (7,593)
Balance brought forward RGNy 1,337,159 1,344,752
Balance carried forward ANEZE R 1,299,159 1,337,159
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2014

ACTIVITIES SPONSORED BY SPECIAL PROJECTS ASSISTANCE FUNDS

FAFECE20145E3 H 31 H R VEGERE - SUEGHEI B B 3L IO B = WA 2%

20.

Cancer Education Fund

JIE B H B

Income :

Book sales

Course fee

Donation

Grant from the Community
Chest of Hong Kong
Miscellaneous income
Royalty fee income
Sponsorship

Expenditure :

Book and License fee
Computer and software
Course and seminar expense
Incidental expenses
Insurance
Miscellaneous expense
Printing andstationery
Program expense
Provident fund
Promotion and publicity
Salary

Telephone and postage
Travelling expense
Vehicles expense

Total Expenditure
Surplus for the year
Fund transferred

Balance brought forward

Balance carried forward

WA -

WA
W REE
5K

HEBN

BB
=y

i
TR R R
PRI B ik f
AR EH
HoAl=Z

R
R 1
Ve

S B
ST
e
A
AR B
e
AEAE R

AR OR

Cancer Ednc;:iz: Cancer ConI;:::e; CI?;ZZT;]Séfle:inﬁni 2014 2013

TN BT 2 5 CEYN i %‘-3’3!;} . ;; HKS$ HKS$
RSB . -

HK$ HK$ HK$ Vg Vg
155,063 - - 155,063 75,955
160,000 - - 160,000 118,000
4,000 43,100 - 47,100 86,500
- - 727,390 727,390 706,190
- - - - 1,780
1,101 - - 1,101 8,131
133,900 - - 133,900 349,000
454,064 43,100 727,390 1,224,554 1,345,556
15,873 - 120,365 136,238 70,359
- - - - 5,200
29,462 - - 29,462 46,980
152 - 2272 2,424 19,464
5,448 - 7,359 12,807 7,582
1,500 - 122 1,622 -
203 90 13,858 14,151 67,249
4284 28,123 2,448 34,855 12,130
6,155 R 20,349 26,504 26,049
240,709 - 21,474 262,183 208,098
123,098 - 475,848 598,946 573,851
2,548 25 18,988 21,561 13,649
2,030 - 11,300 13,330 10,557
35 - 35 70 118
431,497 28,238 694,418 1,154,153 1,061,286
22,567 14,862 32,972 70,401 284,270
- - - - (392,661)
290,848 12,000 (18,495) 284,353 392,744
313,415 26,862 14,477 354,754 284,353
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2014
ACTIVITIES SPONSORED BY SPECIAL PROJECTS ASSISTANCE FUNDS

FAEBEE201459:3H 31 H b e e GERE - XEUEGTHE B W 3L SO B =2 WA 2K

21. Cancer Research Fund J@hEF5E3L & 2014 2013
HKS$ HK$

Income : KA :
Donation % 20,000 200
Expenditure : T
Program expense WEHZ 9,786 7,772
Surplus /(deficit) for the year ANAE BB R (R ) 10,214 (7,572)
Balance brought forward AR RR 2,122,345 2,129,917
Balance carried forward ANERS R 2,132,559 2,122,345
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30 Nam Long Shan Road, Wong Chuk Hang, Hong Kong
B 58 Enquiry: 3921 3821

#93HE Website: www.hkacs.org.hk
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